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Reviey of a Waste Licence re: ('oi-ranL11-e I a i d f i l l  at I,isma.~trratty RL Gorranure Townlands, 
Coot chi 11 Road c' a van, C oui>ly. C ' i? va 11. 

Dear Mr O'Keefee 

I I-efer to the Agency's letter to you on 28'" May 2009. It has come to light that the Agency's 
letter contained a typographical error. 

Please be advised that the Agency's letter should have referred to the waste licence application 
by Oxigen Environmental L j I u d ,  Corranure Landfill, Lismagratty & Corranure Townlands, 
Cootehill Koad, Cavan, Rex. N o  W0248-Olland not by Cavan County Council, Reg. No. 
W0077-04. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this 
letter. 

Sincere apologies for any inconvenience caused 

Yours sincerely, 

Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Progranune 
Office of Climate, Licensing 8i Resource Use 
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Dear Mr  & hlrs Iialton 

I refer to the Agency's letter to you on 3"' Ilecenibcr 2008. It has coiiie to light that  the 
.4gency's lettei contained a typographical e r i o i  

Please be advised that the Agency's letter should have referred to the waste licence application 
by Ovigen Environmental Limited, Corranui e Landfill, Lismagrattv & Corranure Townlands, 
~ _ _ _  Cootehill Road, __ Ca\an, Reg _No W0248-0j a n d  not by Cavan County Council, Reg No 
WO077-04 

. Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this 
letter. 

Sincere apologies foi- any incon\.eniencc causcd 

Yours sincerely, 

Dorota Richards 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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Please be advised that the Aveiicy's letter should have referred to t he  u'aste I i c e i ~ e  applic'ition 
by Oxigen Environmental Limited, Con-anure Landfill, Lisiiiagratty 62 Gorranuie Townlands, 
- Cootehill Road, Cavan, Reg No WO248-01 and not by Cavan County Council, Reg N o  
WOO77-04 

Please note that there is n o  requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this 
letter. 

Sincere apologies for any  iiicoiiveiiieiice caused 

Y oui-s sincerely. 

Doi-ota Richards 
Pi-ogi-amine Officei- 
En vi roiiineii t a I I .iceiisiiig P rogi-amine 
Office o f  Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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Please be advised that the Agencv's letter should have referred to the waste l icenc~ppl ica t ion  
by Oxigen Envirorunental Liinited, Corraure Landfill, Lisinagrattv & Corranure Townlands, 
Cootehill Road, Cavan, Keg. No WO248-01 a i d  not hv Cavan County Council, Keg. No. 
WOO7?-04. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to ackno\vledge receipt of this 
letter. 

Siiicerc apologics for a n y  inconvenience caused 

Yours s incere l~~,  

Dorota Richards 
Progi-amne Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate. Licenring 81 Resource Use 
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Please be advised that  the Agency's letter should have refei-recl tp the waste Iice~icc appllcir_ti* 
by Ox i gen Env i ro iiinenl a I L i 111 i t  ed, Corra iiu re Land fi I 1, Lis magra t t y & CO I-1-an ure To w11 I a lids. 
Cooteliill Road, Cavan, Reg. No W0248-OLand not by Cavan County Council, Reg. No. 
W 0 0 7 7 -04. 

Please note that there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this 
letter. 
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Environmental Protection Agency 
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.__- Please be advised that the Agency‘s le t tq  sliould havc refen-ed to tlle \!‘aste licence ap,~l icat to~j  
- _  bv Oxi gen E nvi t - o m n t  al Limited , Col-ranure Land fi 11, Lisma era I!): XC Coli-:~ t i L i r ~ . ~ r o ~ v i i l ~ ~ i i d s ~  
Cootehill Road, Caiaji, Reg. No WO248-01 and not by Cavan County Council, Reg. No. 
WOO77-04. 

Please note that  there is no requirement for you to acknowledge receipt of this 
letter. 

S i nc ere a po I og i es fo I- a 11 y i n  CO ti veil i eiic e ca U s cd . 

Yours sincerely. 

D oi-o t a R i c Iia I-ds 
Programme Officer 
Environmental L,icensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
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I rete1 t o  the Agency-s letter to I O U  on i 5"' Lleccnibcr 2008 I t  has come to light t h n t  the 
"\encq -5 letter contained a t >  pographical en01 

Please be advised that the Azency's letter should h a w  referred to the waste licence apylication 
by Oxigeii Environmental LinAed, Corranure Imdf i l l ,  Lismagrzttjy & CoiryKiire Towdands,  
&otehill Road, Cavan,  IieE. No W0248-0 1 .and not by Cavan County Council. Reg. No. 
WO0 7 7 -04. 

Please note that there is no reqrtirenient for you to acknowledge receipt of this 
letter. 

S i iicei-c a po Io g i e s  fo I- any 1 ri c (1 11 vcni eiic e cii LI sed 

Y o  i i  r s si ncei-e 1 y , 

Dorota Ricliartls 
I' rogra mii e 0 ffi c er 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use 


